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July 18, 2003

William Reik, President

PACE Local 07-0364

633 South Hawley Road, Suite 106 B
Mitwaukee, W[ 53214

Dear Mr. Reik:

_This mfic:b has recently completed an audit of PACE Local 07-364 under the Compliance Audit Program
(CAP) to determine your organization’s compliance with the provisions of the Labor-Management
Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959 (LMRDA) As discussed during the exit interview with you on
July 8, 2005, the following problems were disclosed during the CAP. The matters listed below are not an
exhaustive list of ail L\)SSll’)lC problem areas since the audit conducted was limited in scope.

Recordkeenine Violations

Title II of the LMRDA establishes certain reporting and record keeping requirements. Section 206
requires, among other things, fhat adequate records be maintained for at least five years by which each

rccelpi dnd um‘.\-_l,-semeﬂl of nm-;lq as wcH as a H accouit bdlﬁ!:CéQ can be VE‘}'IfIE‘"l c'-'x'n!-=i'aed d c.;a"if'z-:::L

mcludes, in Lhe case of dlsbursemems: not only the retention of orlgmal blIls, {nvoices, re/celpts, and
vouchers, but also adequate additional documeniation, if necessary, showing the nature of the union
“business requiring the disbursement, the goods or services r2ceived, and the identity of the recipients of

the goods or services.

The following recordkeeping violations were revealed during the audit of PACE Local 07-0364°s 2004
records:

r ~

1. Union officers and employees failed to list the names of individuals present for meal expenses
paid for by the union. The date, amount, and business purpose of every expense must be recorded
on al least one union record. In addition, the names of individuals present for meal expenses paid
for by the unicn and the locations (names of restaurants) where meal expenses were incurred must
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nst ime Dam*nem do not ident

ad(j]ﬁr}ll: vouchers retained for other
was Incarred or the union business conducted. Records which lt*e"nf} t‘v- date, number of 1‘101_:1'5
lost, rate of pay, and a description of the union business conducted for all jost wages must be
retained.

As agreed, provided that Local 07-0364 maintains edequais documentation for ite disbursemenis in the
future, no additional enforcement action will he taken regarding this viclation.

Renorfing Violanons

The CAP disclosed a viclation of LMRDA section 201(b), hecause the Labor Crganization Annual Report
(Form [LM-3) filed by Local 07-0364 for fiscal year ending December 31, 2004 wus deficient in the
- following aress:

1. Jtem 20 (Maximum amount recoverable under your organization’s fidelity bond...) was incorrectly
reported as §0. The maximum amount recoverable under your organization’s surety bond was
$£7.500 during 2004.

I
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..... udit revealed that payments to officers for dues reimbursements and lost time payments were
mconecdy reported in Item 24 (All Dificers and Disbursements o Officers) Cr:mzmn E. You
advised that the pavinents to officers that are equivalent to the officer’s unian dues are intended (o
compensate themn for the union work that they do and are not intended 0 be reimbursement to
them: for any specific expense. Such pavments should be reported in liem 24 Column D (Gross
Salary) with payments for lost time and other salary. -

(V3]

The names of some officers who held office during the year were not reported in Item 24 with the
total zmount of payments to or for them. The names of all persons who held office during the year
must be reported in [tem 24 regardless of whether or not they received any paymems from the
union. During the organizational interview at the beginning of the audit, you ad\fise that Bob

ka, Bill Smith, Steve Krue, Jirm Brandon, and Mr. Hansel were officers during 2004, but those
individuals are not identified in Item 24,

Reimbursed expense payments to Mr. Sobezak, Mr. Pagel, and yourself for office sup“hcc. travel,
and meeting expenses were not included in the total amounts reported in [tem 24 Column E
(Allowances and (Other Dishursements).

A
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Howew y lodging (such as a union check issued to a hotel) a1
s an airline) for an officer traveling on union business

=nts for IC‘LML]}.-":}“

ver, indirect disbursem

fm tr(_uhm‘“minun by a public carrier (such a:
id be reported in Ttem 48 (Office and Administrative Expenses). Any payments to or on
benah of an officer for expenses that are not necessary for conducting union business (such as in-

room movies) must be reported in Item 24, not [tem 48.

I am not re{|n1 ‘ing that Local 07-0364 file an amended LM-3 report for fiscal year ending 12/31/64
correct the deficient items, but as agreed, your union wiil preperly report the deficient items on al] furure
reports ulcd with this agency.

Other Issues

1. During the exit interview, I advised vou that authorizaiion of the salary amounis paid to union
-officers could not be found in union records. Such authorization 1s an important matter which
should be recorded in union records. T zuggest that the union iake steps to recard the authorized
salary amounts by discussing them at a future meeting and recording them in meeting minutes or
by adding them to the union's "Local Policies.” When the authorized salaries have been recorded
n union records, I would appreciate it if you would forward a copy of the record documenting the
authorization 10 me at the above addresz,

N2

During the exit interview, [ advised you that on days Mr. Pagel and Mr. Hense! waorked rnore than
¢ight hours at i on dates that they were also reimbursed for {ost time
You stated that officers and employveﬁ are paid Jost time based on their work schedule for that
week, and that Local 07-0364 will re.mburce members for all lost overtime except for hours lost
on 2 weekend. I suggest that Local 07-0364 takes steps to record the union’s lost time policy in
the union’s records. [ would apprem:—.tt it if yon would ‘n ward a copy of the record docuumenting

the lost time policy to me at the above address at whatever time the policy might be addressed.

I want to extend my personal appreciation vou aid Mr. Sobcezak’s for your cooperation and courtesy
during this compliznce audit. If we can be of any assistance in the future, please do not hesitate o call.

3

Sincerely
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Investigator
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